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Angela Charles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Bronwyn Ferrell <bferrell@sfflaw.com> 
Thursday, December 1 7, 201 5 4:01 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Jennifer Crawford; Todd Brown; Margo Leathers; Marty Deterding 
Docket 1501 70-WU 

Attachments: Letter to PSC Clerk Ni Florida.pdf 

F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire 
Sundstrom & M indlin, LLP 

2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

(850) 877-6555 
(850) 656-4029 Fax 

Docket No. 150170-WU In Re: Application for a rate increase in Pasco & Lee Counties by Ni Florida, LLC 

1 page 

Ni Florida request for additional time for abatement of case 

B RONWYN R. FERRELL 
Legal Assistant 

SUNDSTROM 
& MINDLIN, LLP 

Altorncys Couns~ l ors 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
T: 8so.sn.6sss 
F: Bso.6s6A029 
bferrell@sfflaw .com 
www.sfflaw.com 

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally 

privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use 
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us 

immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888) 877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this 
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED DEC 17, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 07921-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



SUNDSTROM 
& MINDLIN, LLP 
Attorneys Counselors 

Carlotta Stauffer, Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

December 17, 2015 

VIA EMAIL 

2548 BIAIRSTONE PINES DRNE 
TALlAHASSEE, FWRIDA 32301 

PHONE (850) 877-6555 
FAX (850) 656-4029 

www.sfflaw.com 

Re: Ni Florida, LLC; Application for a Rate Increase in Pasco & Lee Counties, Florida 
Docket No. 150170-WS 

Dear Ms. Stauffer, 

Pursuant to PSC counsel's request, Ni Florida, LLC is hereby waiving all statutory 
deadlines in the above-referenced rate proceeding for a period of 30 additional days and 
until the March 1, 2016 Agenda. 

FMD/brf 

cc: Jennifer Crawford, Esq. 
Todd Brown, Esq. 
Margo Leathers, Esq. 
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 

Sincerely, 

j_ McwkJl)d:eJinr 
F. Marshall Deterding 
Of Counsel 

Olc!aled by Mr. Deterding 
but sigood in his absence 
!o avoid delay in mailing. 




